United Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED

Afc.4/sc. l'/SR. 32
GENERAL ASSEMBLEE 15 Goobor 1947
ASSEMBLY GENERALE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

FGJRTH COMMITTEE: SUB-COMMITTEE 1
TRISTEESHIP
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY-SECOND MEETING

Lake Success, New York
Monday, 13 October 1947, at 11:00 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Avni KHALIDY (Iraq)

Rapporteur: Mr. SISSOKO (France)

CONTINJATION OF CONSIIERATION OF THE PROPOSED TRUSTEESHIP AGREEMENT FOR THE
MANDATED TERRITORY OF NAURJ, SUBMITTED BY THE GOVERNMENTS OF AUSTRALIA,

NEW ZEATAND AND UNITED KINGDOM (documents A/402, A/C.4/101, A/C.4/102, A/C.4/
sc.1/111, A/c.k/sc.1/111/Corr. 1 and A/C.L/SC.1/112)

The CHAIRMAN invited comments on the last two Articles of the draft
Agreement and observed that the Sub-Committees had still to consider
modifications proposed by the representatives of the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics and China,

Article 6 was adopted withou* discussion.

Mr, STEIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), in moving a modification
to Article 7 (document A/C.4/S.C. 1 /111), recalled that last year the
delegution of the Soviet Union had obJected to the inclusion in the
Trusteeship Agreements of provisions granting unlimited military rights to the

administering authorities. Article 7 of the draft Agreemont for Nauru appeared
to treat the island for military purposes as an integral part of theo territory
of the administering authority.

The view of the Soviet delegation on the military clauses in the
Trusteeshlp Agreements had been interpreted to mean-that the Soviet Union
objected to Trust Territories playing any role in the maintenance of .
international peace and security. That interpretation was incorrect. The
attitude of the Soviet Union was that military measures not taken solely for
local defence should be placed under the supervision of the Security Council.

Unlike the Mandate gystem, the Trusteeship provisions in the Charter did not
fdaldion of Trust Territories but assigned a duty to those
/territories




A/c.L/sC.1/SR. 32
Page 2

|
territories in the maintenance of international peace and security. The
Soviet Union delegation had no obJection to such fortification 8o long as the
provisions of the Charter were not interpreted to ennvert Trust Territories
into strategic areae. Article 7 of the draft Agreement, in providing for "all"
measures without reference to the Charter, failed to comply strictly with the
principles of the T%usteeship Systemn.,

Mr, EVATT (Aus#ralia) thought that the wmodification proposed by the
repregentative of t#e Soviet Union was based on a misunderstanding of the
Charter. Article 83 referred to strategic areas, but Nauru had not been
declared a strategié area. Recalling the diescussions which took place at
San Francisco, he s%ated that the administering authorities were under an
obligation to proviée facilitlies in Trust Territories which would help in the
maintenance of inte#national peace and security. The provision made in tho
draft Agreement was}identical to that approved in the New Guinea Agreement
last year. He obse#ved that it was difficult to draw a distinction between
facilities which miéht be used to repel or attack an agressor.

He noted that éuring the examination of the draft Agreement for Western
Samoa, the represen#ative of Canada commented upon those difficulties and
proposed the approvél of the Agreement without insisting on the declaration of
strategic areas within Trust Territories (document A/C.4/Sub.1/66). Mr. Evatt
pointed out that Nadru was not a defence base, and the provisions sought under
Article T had alrea&y been approved in principle in the New Guinea Agreement.
He further obsarvedithat, if the proposed modification were adopted, the
result would be to %ubetitute the Security Council for the General Assembly as
the body to superviée the execution of the Trusteeshlp Agreement for Nauru.

Mr,. STEIN (Uniqn of Soviet Socialist Republice) stated that he had
foreseen the argumeqts which might be made in support of the absence in tho
draft Agreement of ﬂhe reference to Article 83 of the Charter. The delegation
of the Soviet Unionjattached lmportance not to the label but to the substance
of the problem. It %ould geem unreasonable if the Charter were 1nterpreted
to permit the estabyiehment of military bases without calling them stratoegic
areas. Such an intefpretation would confuse the distinction between wmeasures
which might be takenjin the former Japanese Mandated Islands by the United
States and in any of’the other Trust Territories in the Pacific. He felt that
Trusteeship Agreemen@s should emphaglze that material difference, and that the
fact that an error whs made last year should not prevent discussion of the

problem now. |
Mr. CHENG (China) observed that Article 7 of the draft Agreement did not

seelm to indicate whether the area was to be considered as a strategic area or

as a non-strategic T?ust Territory.
/Mr. EVATT



A/C.L/sC.1/SR.32
Page 3

Mr. EVATT (Australia) statcd that Nauru could not be considercd a
strategic area bocause it had not been uscd or cnvisaged primarily as a
defonce base, and no restriction on the functions of the Trustceship Council
had been provided in the draft Agreement., He observed that although he had
made roference to the argumente raised by the represontative of the Soviet
Union he had drawn different conclusions from them. He considered the New
Guinoa Agrooment an important precedent because New Guineca was strategically
more important than Nauru. He noted that no Article of the Chartur could
adeuunately answer the obJections of the representative of the Soviet Union,
and that the apparent contradiction in the provisions of the Charter could not
be overcome by the declaration of strateglc areas within non-stratcgic Trust
Territories wherever a military installation existed, and placing them undor
the supervision of the Security Council.

Mr. CHENG (China) said that in order to make tho matter clear, he wished
to suggost an amondment to Article 7 by including the words "within the forms.
of Article 84 of the Charter" after the word "torritory", and "necessary"
before "mcasuros" and the deletion of the words "which it considers desirablec.’

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the deadline for receiving progposed
modifications had expired and unless the Sub-Committee declded otherwise,

1

dologations could now only prosent suggeostions vhich would not be subject to
vobting. ’

lr. NORIEGA (Moxico) en.uired whether such suggestions would be troated
diffcrontly from the proposed modifications.

lr. EVATT (Austrolia) welcomod in principle the Chinoso suggestion, and
askod for time to consult with the dologetions of the othor States which had
Jointly prosontoed thc draft Trusteoship Agrooment. Ho considered tho
modification preaeﬁtod by the Soviet Union as unacceptable.

Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) said that .ucstions 18, 19, 48 «nd 113 of the
Provisional "ucstionnaire, approved by the Trustecship Council, would elicit
the desired information regording the military installations in Trust
Torritorics. On the basis of that information thce Trustcoship Council and tho
Gonoral Asscmbly would detormine whether the military moasuros takcen by tho
Administering, Pover vcereo of o« normal character or could be reogarded as
preparation for aggression.

Mr. RYCKMANS (Bolgium) said that the thrce Governments sponcoring the
Agreemont could not accept tho inclusion of tho reference to Article 83 as
proposed by the delegation of the Soviet Union because, if they did so, thoy
would implicitly admit the incompotonce of the Fovrth Committoo, the Gencral
Agsombly and the Sub-Committoe 1tself, to deal with the motter. The

/Governments



A/c.4/sC.1/SR.32
Pago 4

I

Governments concerﬁed had not asked for the privileges wvhich are
characteristic of strategic areas. If they had chosen to put tho territory
within the categori of strategic areas, they would be ablc to forbid visite
therein by the Truéteeship Council, He consldered the Draft Agrecment as
completely satisfa&tory and in conformity with the provisions of the Charter.

Mr. STEIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that the
representative of A&stralia had admitted the difficulty of esteblishing the
difference between pilitary moasuros concerning~the maintenance of Lo
international peace;and gocurity in a stretegic eree and in a non-strategic
area. Apparently M&. Evattts conception wes that as regards stratogic aroces,
no information on #ilitary installations would be forthcoming to the United
Nations. Mr. Stein added that it would be improbable that the Trusteeship
Council would recei%e information on naval, and aviation bases in Trust
Torritorics. As reéards the Chinese suggestion to include a reference to
Article &4, he statbd that his delegation had no objection to that., That,
hovever, would not Eolve the problem with which the Sub-Committec was feced.

A voto was teken on the proposed modification of the Soviot Union to
Article 7 of the drﬁft Trusteoship Agroement.

Tho modificatibn was rejocted by eight votes to one, with two absentions.

Mr. CHENG (Chi#a) gsald that he had voted against the Soviet Union's

modification bccaus% the territory was not a strateglc area.

Mr, STEIN (Unibn of Soviet Socialist Republicse) reforring to the text of
Article 7, pointed Fut that the Russian equivalent of the expression "all
measures” was "every and any measure", which was one of the reasons for his
proposed modificatign. Teking advantage of the fact that new suggestions could
be prosented, he wi?hed to suggest the following as a substitute draft for
Article T7: '"The ad@inistering authority may teke measures in the Territory for
local defence and the maintenance of law and order."

Mr, EVATT (Aus&ralia) asked for time to examine the suggestion by the
Soviet Union represéntative. Ho could, however, state lmmediately that 1t was
tho duty of the adm#nistering authority to ensure that the Trust Territory
ghould play its rol§ in the maintenance of Iinternational peace and security.,
The Soviet Unionts #ew proposal was & repetition of the original modification
that the Sub-Commit#oe had Just reJected, end a re-statement of the position
consistently held by the Soviet Union Government that all questions regarding
the maintenance of #eace and securlty belonged to'the competence of the Security

Council. 1
The CHAIRMAN séid thet as the time-limit for recelving proposed
modifications was oyer, Australia sghould be consulted as to whether the
‘ /Soviet Unionts

| )



A/c.4/SC.1/SR.32
Page 5

Soviet Union's suggestion should be taken into consideration.

Mr, STEIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that since the
Chinese suggestion was to be considered, he would like his own suggestion to
be considered as well.

Mr. EVATT (Australia) said that he had no objection to the course proposed
by the Soviet representative.

The CHAIRMAN announced that at the next meeting the Sub-Committee would
examine and vote upon the suggestlons of China and the Soviet Union relating to
the text of Article 7.

Mr, CHENG (China) introducing his suggested modification to include & new
Article dealing with equality among all nationals of States Members of the
United Nations in Nauru Island (document A/C.4/SC.1/111), pointed out that his
proposal was self-explanatory and based on the provision of the Charter,
especially Article 76 d., His delegation had also in mind the Chinese
population living in the territory.

Sir MAHARAJ SINGH (India) supported the Chinese proposal. He asked the
Australian representative what was the existing position in the Island
regarding Chinese residents as compared with nationals of the United Kingdom,
Australia, and New Zealand. He enguired whether those nationals were entitled
to acquire property, moveble and immovable, and to exercise their trades and
professions.

Mr. EVATT (Australia) pointed out that the provisions of Article 76(d)
were subJect to the overriding consideration of the interest of the indigenous
population. The Nauruens were the owners of the land in Nauru and the
nationals of thé‘United Kingdom, Australie and New Zealand who were in the
Island were there in connection with the phosphate works or the Government., He
asked for more time to discuss the matter with the Chinese delegate and to
provide information for the Indian dolegate.

Mr. CHENG (China) said that he had not intended to ask for equal treatment
between the Chinese and Nauruans, but between the Chinese and the nationals of
other States Members of the United Nations. He had no concern for the
situation in the past, but he was anxious as to what would be done in the
future., If theré were any unfair treatment, he would expect it to be corrected.

After an exchange of views on the matter, 1t was decided to adJourn the
meeting until Thursday, 16 October at 11:00 a.m.

The meeting rose at 1:25 p.m,






